

CONSTITUTION OF THE WOMEN'S PENINSULA GOLF ASSOCIATION

Article I. Name

The name of the organization is the Women's Peninsula Golf Association (hereinafter referred to as the "WPGA"), a 501(c)(7) organization established in 1953.

Article II. Mission

The mission of the organization is to promote and provide golfing activities for its members throughout the Delmarva Peninsula.

Article III. Membership

Membership is open to golf clubs on the Delmarva Peninsula and to the women members of those clubs who are also members of their Club's organized women's golf association.

Section 1. Club Membership Requirements - Clubs must be located on the Delmarva Peninsula and be a member of the United States Golf Association and meet all the provisions of the WPGA Rules and Regulations.

Section 2. Individual Membership Requirements - Individuals must be female, age 18 or above, be a member of a Member Club and meet all the provisions of the WPGA Rules and Regulations.

Article IV. Organization

The organization shall consist of the Officers and Executive Board.

Section 1. Officers

- A. President
- B. First Vice-President
- C. Second Vice-President
- D. Treasurer
- E. Secretary
- F. Chair Persons
 1. Team Match Chair
 2. Tournament Chair
 3. Scheduling Chair
 4. Technical and Web Support Chair
 5. Rules Chair

Section 2. Executive Board – Consists of the Officers and immediate past president.

Section 3. Terms of Office – The President, First Vice-President and Second Vice-President shall serve for a term of one year. The First Vice-President shall automatically become President after the Fall General Meeting. The Second Vice-President shall fill the position of the First Vice-President. All other positions shall have no term limits.

Article V. Powers

The Officers in their individual capacity and the Executive Board shall have the powers as enumerated in the WPGA Rules and Regulations.

Article VI. Meetings

Section 1. General Meetings – There shall be two WPGA General Meetings each year, one in the spring and one in the fall in which the Members shall comply with the WPGA Rules and Regulations. At the request of three Member Clubs, a special meeting of the WPGA must be called by the President, who shall comply with the WPGA Rules and Regulations in scheduling said meeting.

Section 2. Executive Board Meetings - There shall be two WPGA Executive Board Meetings each year, one prior to the Spring General Meeting and one prior to the Fall General Meeting. Additional meetings of the Executive Board may be called by the President as set forth in the WPGA Rules and Regulations.

Article VII. Quorum

Section 1. General Meeting - A majority of Member Clubs present shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section 2. Executive Board Meetings – A majority of the number of Executive Board members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Article VIII. Ratification

This Constitution must be ratified by two-thirds vote of the Member Clubs by voice or e-mail providing that a ten (10) day notice shall be sent by e-mail or other electronic service to each Member Club President and WPGA representative by the Secretary.

Article IX. Amendments

This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the Member Clubs providing that a ten (10) day notice of the proposed Amendments(s) shall be sent by e-mail or other electronic service to each Member Club President and WPGA representative by the Secretary.